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Darrion

From: Richter, Connie AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 10:52 AM
To: Faganello, Tara AG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Gillen, Robert W AG:EX; McHale, Jerry AG:EX; Robins, Shawn PAB:EX;
Spiteri, Julie R AG:EX; Wood, Rob AG:EX

Cc: Campbell, Darrion AG:EX; Andrade, Ana AG:EX; Lyttle, Shawna AG:EX; Heuman, Sheena AG:EX; Watson, Eileen R
AG:EX; Philippides, Edna AG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie AG:EX; Pacey, Rebecca A AG:EX

Subject: IMPORTANT REQUEST: 30/60/90 Day Issues

Importance: High

Good morning,
Thanks for your responses.

The final list is as follows:

Not Responsive

e spring legislation (Family Relations Act, Not Responsive

Not Responsive

Please forward your material to Darrion by February 1*. The template is attached.

Thank you, C

From: Loukidelis, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Faganello, Tara AG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Gillen, Robert W AG:EX; McHale, Jerry AG:EX; Robins, Shawn PAB:EX;
Spiteri, Julie R AG:EX; Wood, Rob AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie AG:EX; Labh, Janet AG:EX

Subject: 30/60/90 day issues

Below is a list of the issues that | see as sufficiently material to be on the 30/60/90 list for the Premier’s office.
Please let me know if the following list accords with your views, bearing in mind the high degree of materiality
operating here:

Not Responsive

Spring Legislation (Family Relations Act, Limitations Act Not Responsive

Not Responsive
Please provide feedback through Connie by noon tomorrow.
Please hold off on preparing any material for the 30/60/90 exercise until the list is finalized.
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Thank you.
David

David Loukidelis QC
Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General
Province of British Columbia
250 356 0149

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email and the attachments.

The contents of this message are confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client or other privilege. Any distribution,
copying or other use by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please destroy it and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

This message was created using voice dictation software. Please excuse any mistakes that slip through.
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